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(U)  On or about December 13, 2017 at approximately 5:55 p.m., SA  
responded to WOLFE: "Sir, I hope your day went well. If possible I really 
need to speak with you for less then 5 minutes. Would you mind giving me a 
call tonight? My cell phone number is . Thanks, "

(U)  On or about December 13, 2017 at approximately 5:59 p.m., WOLFE 
responded to SA : "I'm still with DJT Jr. Sent from my iPhone"

(U)  On or about December 13, 2017 at approximately 6:09 p.m., SA  
responded to WOLFE: "Understandable. Please feel free to call whenever you 
are free. Thanks, "

(U)  On or about December 13, 2017 at approximately 7:26 p.m., WOLFE 
responded to SA :  "Tomorrow morning okay?"

(U)  On or about December 13, 2017 at approximately 7:26 p.m., SA  
responded to WOLFE: "Tomorrow morning is fine. Have a good night."

(U)  On or about December 13, 2017 at approximately 7:33 p.m., WOLFE 
responded to SA : "Roger."

(U)  On or about December 14, 2017 at approximately 4:21 p.m., SA  
responded to WOLFE: "Sir, I appreciate you keeping in touch with me 
considering everything going on over there this week.  Sorry we didn't 
touch base this morning.  With the Holidays coming up next weekend, I know 
we are running short on days. Are you available to meet Monday or Tuesday 
at 9:00am? I appreciate it is a busy time of year for all of us and I 
don't want to take any more of your time than needed.  Thanks again, "

(U)  On or about December 14, 2017 at approximately 4:41 p.m., SA  
received a telephone call on his Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) 
cell phone  from WOLFE, .  WOLFE agreed to meet 
with SA  at the FBI Washington Field Office (WFO) on December 15, 
2017 at 10:00 a.m. 

(U)  A copy of the unclassified emails are maintained in the 1A. 
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